



Village of Scotia - Department of Public Works

4 ZOAR COURT - SCOTIA, NEW YORK, 12302

Phone (518) 393-2159

Fax (518) 393-2150

Ryan Kedzior
Superintendent

Ms. Sandy Misiewicz
Executive Director
Capital Region Transportation Council
1 Park Place, Suite 101
Albany, NY 12205-2676

August 1, 2023

RE: Sunnyside Road over Amtrak, Bridge Rehabilitation

Dear Ms. Misiewicz:

We are submitting the proposed amendment to the Capital Region Transportation Council's 2022-2027 TIP for consideration by the Planning Committee at its next scheduled meeting.

TIP PROJECT NUMBER: S263

The amendment is proposed due to the following:

- ☐ Scope Change
- ☒ **Cost Change**
- ☒ **Schedule Change**
- ☐ New Project
- ☐ Other

PROVIDE EXPLANATION FOR CHANGE:

Addition of costs for Amtrak Railroad Right of Entry Permit to enter RR ROW for preliminary design work, including taking soil borings and completing hazardous waste and contaminated materials assessments, as well as Amtrak Design Phase Engineering Review (added to Design phase). Also, for the Amtrak Construction Phase force account (for flagging during construction – added to Construction phase). The Amtrak Construction Phase force account cost is approximated based on similar recent project of similar scope over Amtrak/CSX. All other added costs have been provided directly by Amtrak as estimated costs for this project.

Schedule changes are required due to:

- Delays in consultant procurement because of change of mayor and DPW superintendent.
- Village sorting through right of way issues with railroad property.
- Insufficient time was originally included for obtaining railroad agreements and railroad project reviews.

TIP #	PIN	Current TIP Data				Proposed TIP Data			
		Phase	Fund Source	FFY	Cost (\$M)	Phase	Fund Source	FFY	Cost (\$M)
S263	1761.62	P	STP-Urb	22-23	0.345	P	STP-Urb	23-24	0.345
		D	STP-Urb	22-23	0.345	D	STP-Urb	24-25	0.633
		I	STP-Urb	22-23	0.009	I	STP-Urb	23-24	0.009
		R	STP-Urb	22-23	0.015	R	STP-Urb	24-25	0.015
		CI	STP-Urb	23-24	0.365	CI	STP-Urb	25-26	0.365
		C	STP-Urb	23-24	3.718	C	STP-Urb	25-26	4.118
		Total			4.797				5.485

Sincerely,

Ryan Kedzior
 Superintendent of Public Works
 Village of Scotia, NY